
From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
To: "bwaite@chevron.com"
Cc: Fischer, Alexis N; "Lee, Nathan"; Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Subject: RE: RO3098 - Ed"s Liquor Store, Geotracker Global ID T10000004218, 2700 23rd Avenue, Oakland, CA 94606
Date: Wednesday, March 19, 2014 4:05:00 PM

Hi Brian:
 
Karel and I just finished reviewing the SCM and Data Gap Table dated 9/30/2013 for the subject
 site. We have some concerns about the adequacy of the proposed activities that we would like to
 discuss with Chevron and your consultants asap, including but not limited to potential VI to indoor
 air both on and offsite. We would like to schedule a teleconference call with you in the next week
 either tomorrow (3/20, anytime), Monday (3/24 1 to 5 pm), or Tuesday (3/25 3:30 to 4:30). Please
 let us know of your availability and if there will be multiple callers perhaps you can provide a
 conference call in number.
 
Thanks,
 
Dilan Roe, P.E.
Program Manager - Land Use & Local Oversight Program
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510.567.6767; Ext. 36767
QIC: 30440
dilan.roe@acgov.org

 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
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